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The Executive Director

Regeneration and Planning Development Management

London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Judd Street

London WC1H 9JE 6™ October 2015

Dear Sirs,

23 Tavistock Place, London WC1H 9SE
Mrs Pollano

Further to your approval of our client’s application (Camden Ref: 2014/6804/P) for works to the above
property it was brought to our attention by your Enforcement Officer, Gary Bakall, that condition 4 of the
planning permission required details of the second floor roof terrace privacy screen to be submitted for
approval to the Council.

These details had not been submitted by our client and the work in this respect has been completed on
site. Mr Bakall visited the property to inspect the construction and while he appeared satisfied that the
requisite screening was in place requested that details of what has been built be submitted under a
Discharge of Condition Application so that this could be determined.

As such we now submit to you via the Planning Portal the relevant drawings which describe the screen no
in place at the property, together with the necessary forms and associated fee. If you require further
information then do please let us know.

Yours faithfully,

Matthew Swinhoe RIBA
Director
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